



Public Service Commission

Te Kawa Mataaho

5 June 2026

9(2)(a) privacy



9(2)(a) privacy



Official Information Act Request Transfer

Our ref: OIA 2026-0153

I refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request dated 2 June 2026 for:

"I wish to have a record of the costs the Hawkes Bay Regional Council has spent over the past ten years on opening of the Pakuratahi and Ngarue streams rivermouth when it has been blocked.."

We emailed you on 2 June 2026 to advise that we do not hold the information you are seeking and to ask whether you wished to withdraw your request and instead contact the Hawkes Bay Regional Council (HBRC) directly. We have not received a response.

We have therefore transferred your request to the HBRC, as the information to which your request relates is not held by us but is believed to be held by the HBRC. In these circumstances, we are required by section 14 of the OIA to transfer your request.

You will hear further from the HBRC concerning your request.

Yours sincerely

Nicky Dirks

Manager – Ministerial and Executive Services
Public Service Commission - Te Kawa Mataaho